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October 7, 2020 

Department of Environmental, Great Lakes, and Energy 
EGLE, AQD, Lansing District 
Constitution Hall, First Floor 
525 W. Allegan 
P.O. Box 30242 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 

Re: Dynamic Crushing, LLC 
Response to EGLE Letter dated September 17, 2020 
SRN: P0691, Ingham County 

Dear Ms. Luplow: 

P.O Box 765 

GREENVILLE, Ml 48838 

In response to EGLE's AQD Violation Notice dated September 17, 2020 concerning our crushing operations 
at Childers Excavating 920 East Gier Street, Lansing, Michigan, we have the following responses: 

In specific response to your request that answers be provided to certain questions, we state the following: 

Dates the violation occurred. 
Dynamic Crushing operated crushing equipment from September 14th and September 15th for a total of 
approximately 12 hours without a current Permit. Crushing on these 2 days was performed in accordance 
with Site Specific Permit from 2019, recognizing and within approved hours of operation amd with required 
dust suppression measures. The crushing equipment was shut down on September 16, 2020 upon 
completion of the site inspection by EGLE. 

Explanation of the causes and duration of the violation. 
Violation occurred as result of misinterpretation or lack of understanding of the effective dates for previously 
issued Site Specific permits. We had assumed we could operate under the permit issued in 2019. 

Whether the violation is ongoing 
The violation is not ongoing. The crushing equipment was shut down on September 16, 2020. Dynamic 
Crushing received on 9/24/20 Permit to Install No. 112-20 for Dynamic Crushing LLC, effective September 
24, 2020 and resumed crushing on September 25, 2020. 

Summary of the actions that have been taken and are proposed to be taken to correct the violation. 
Upon notification of violation Dynamic submitted for approval a new permit application on September 18, 
2020. Permit to Install No. 112-20 for Dynamic Crushing LLC, was approved, effective September 24, 
2020. 
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Dates by which the actions will take place and what steps being taken to prevent reoccurrence. 
Applications were submitted and Permit to Install approved on September 24, 2020. We now have a better 
understanding of the need to make new submissions for each current project and not rely on previously 
approved permits, regardless of the time frame. 

Thanks for helping Dynamic to work through this matter. If there are any further questions for Dynamic 
Crushing, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Sincerely, 

DYNAMIC CRUSHING, LLC 

.:I}( i-l~L-
Gregory Huyser ~ 
Owner/COO 

CC: Ms. Jenine Camilleri - Enforcement Unit Supervisor 
EGLE, AQD 
P.O. Box 30260 
Lansing, Michigan 48909~ 7760 


